e WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

Gustavo Olivieri, Esq.
WBO In House Counsel

October 23,2023

VIA EMAIL:

Mr. Elliot Amoakoh
Executive Director
Nova Sport

United Kingdom

Re: WBO Middleweight Participant — Chris Eubank, Jr.
Dear Mr. Amoakoh:

I refer to your email communication dated October 12,2023, regarding the above-referenced fighter. Please
refer to Section (6) of the WBO Regulations of World Championship Contests.! Be advised that the WBO
World Championship Committee when deemeded appropriate, will enforce the foregoing section and any
other relevant sections accordingly.

Lastly, this Committee reserves the right to issue all further rulings deem necessary, helpful, and convenient
to accomplish the purposes, policies, and intent of the WBO rules, including serving those interests that
best serve boxing, its Middleweight Division, and the World Boxing Organization, respectively,

Respectfully,

=

Gustavo Olivieri, Esq.

Cc: Francisco Valcdrcel, Esq./President
Luis Batista Salas, Esq./Chairman Championship Committee

! Section (6) of the WBO Regulations governs the designation of Mandatory Challenger
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